



**Office of
Environment
& Heritage**

Your reference: MP09 0090 MOD 2
Our reference: DOC16/217069-1
Contact: Anne Browett, 4927 3160

Natasha Harras
Team Leader, Modification Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Fiona Gibson

Dear Ms Harras

RE: MODIFICATION TO AMMONIUM NITRATE EMULSION FACILITY, RICHMOND VALE (MP09 0090 MOD 2)

I refer to your letter dated 2 May 2016 seeking comments and recommended conditions of approval from the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) for the proposed modification of the Orica ammonium nitrate emulsion project at Richmond Vale NSW.

OEH understands the proponent is seeking a modification to the project to permit the construction of a 4.2 metre high cooling tower that is approximately 3.5 cubic metres in size. The project is within the footprint of the approved facility.

OEH has reviewed the Environmental Assessment letter prepared by Umwelt dated 14 April 2016 (ref:3661/DP&E/CP/EMc/140416) and has no objection to the proposed modification.

If you have any enquiries concerning this advice, please contact Anne Browett, Conservation Planning Officer, on 4927 3160.

Yours sincerely



4 MAY 2016

RICHARD BATH
Senior Team Leader Planning, Hunter Central Coast Region
Regional Operations